MAYOR LINDA GORTON CHARLIE LANTER
LEXINGTON COMMISSIONER

HOUSING ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING ADVOCACY & COMMUNTIY
DEVELOPMENT

DATE: August 1, 2025

SUBJECT: First Amendment to Agreement with Lexington-Fayette Urban County Housing
Authority for Landlord Engagement

Request: Council authorization to execute Amendment to an Agreement with Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Housing Authority to extend the period of performance for operation of a Landlord
Engagement and Recruitment Program through June 30, 2026, at no additional cost.

Purpose of Request: In June 2024, Lexington-Fayette Urban County Housing Authority was awarded
funding for the purposes of operating a landlord engagement and recruitment program. The purpose of
this program was to encourage landlord participation in housing assistance programs serving those
experiencing homelessness. This program was intended to address increased challenges in
identification of affordable housing units to be paired with vouchers and other forms of rental
assistance.

Staffing challenges led to significant funds remaining on this award. As such, the Office of
Homelessness Prevention and Intervention seeks to extend the period of performance through June 30,
2026 at no additional cost. Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government has also revised the budget
and target outcomes based upon knowledge gained during program operations, reflecting activities
most successful in attracting and retaining partner landlords.

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY26 is $0
The cost for future FY27 is: $0

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0719-25

Director/Commissioner: Herron/Lanter
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